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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 3:21 PM
To: 'Farhood Basiri - Bellwether'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address Request for Bellwether INC (Doc # P04000086670)

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: Farhood Basiri - Bellwether [mailto:farhood.basiri@bellwethersystems.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 3:15 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address Request for Bellwether INC {(Doc # P04000086670}

Please change the MAILING ADDRESS for BELLWETHER INC. {(Document Number
P040C00086670)

to:

130 Turk Street #102091
San Francisco,Ch 54102

Please change our PRINCIPAL ADDRESS to:

645 S. Hampton Ave
Orlando, FL 32803

Thanks so much!

Farhood Basiri

Chief Operations Officer

Bellwether Incorporated

407.412.5HOP (mobile office/voicemail)
www.BellwetherSystems.com



